DATE: June 29, 1987

TO: Stephen Shushan, Stadium Business Manager
FROM: City Attorney
SUBJECT: Interest Earnings in Stadium Bond Construction
Fund
I have reviewed your memorandum of June 19, 1987 regarding
the above-captioned matter, a copy of which is attached for ready
reference. I am satisfied that the intent of resolution number
266516 was to transfer all monies in the construction fund
including the interest payments which has accrued.
JOHN W. WITT, City Attorney
By
C. M. Fitzpatrick
Assistant City Attorney
CMF:js:272.1.2(x043.2)
Attachment
ML-87-71



